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Bradley, Andrew

To: Stephenson, Roy
Subject: "~ RE: Operation Rochester
Dear Roy,

Many thanks for all that. I would be grateful: for an opportunity to meet you to talk
about arrangements. Could you give me a ring to fix a date and venue convenient for us
both. Tel i Code A i If you are going to deliver the files maybe we can discuss it

then and you can explain the geography of the files.

I would also welcome your views on the Pre-Inquest Hearing and any directions we will
need.

Regards,

Andrew Bradley
HMC

————— Original Message-—-=---
From: Stephenson, Roy [mailtos:i Code A
Qent: 13 May 2008 13:43
To: Bradley, Andrew
Subject: RE: Operation Rochester

I will await his reply on Monday
Thanks
Royi

————— Original Message~-—---
From: Bradley, Andrew [mailto:i Code A i
Sent: 13 May 2008 13:40

To: Stephenson, Roy

Subject: RE: Operation Rochester

Roy
Mr Bradley is on holiday at this present time.

He is back in the office on Monday 19th May.

.egards

Heather
Coroners Administrator

————— Original Message-----
From: Stephenson, Roy [mailto: Code A i
Sent: 13 May 2008 11:05

To: Bradley, Andrew

Subject: FW: Operation Rochester

Dear Mr Bradley

I have the files with regard to Op Rochester, and am able to delivery them to you. It
might be of assistance to you if I explain there layout to you and other information
that we have and available to you if you require it.

Thanks

Roy Stephensop
Code A ;

————— Original Message-----
From: Williams, David
Sent: 13 May 2008 09:40
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To: Stephenson, Roy
Cc: McKeown, Christopher
Subject: FW: Operation Rochester

————— Original Message-—---- ,
From: Horsley, David [mailto:| Code A
Sent: 13 May 2008 09:28 ' :

To: Williams, David

Cc: Coroner North Hants

Subject: RE: Operation Rochester

Dear Dave,

Thanks for the email. I hope you had a good holiday.

Please could the files be delivered direct to Mr Bradley's office in Basingstoke ?
I'm intending to open Inquests this week and from then on Mr Bradley will be assuming
a greater role.

Best wishes,

David.

David C. Horsley
H.M. Coroner
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire

————— Original Message-—----
From: Williams, David {mailtod: Code A

Sent: 12 May 2008 16:35

To: Horsley, David

Cc: Stephenson, Roy; McKeown, Christopher; Watts, Steve

Subject: RE: Operation Rochester

Dear Mr HORSLEY..

Hopefully you will have received my auto-response that I was abroad from 16th April
until my return today..l2th May..

I have discussed the attached with the case officer Det Sgt Roy STEPHENSON..who will
ensure that you receive the full files asap.( they have been prepared and are in
storage ready to go) Roy..please discuss this with PSI Chris McKEOWN and arrange
delivery at a time convenient to Bob BRADLEY the coroners officer..this week or early
next week latest..

Mr McKEOWN.. Given the volume of material etc can you please make contact with Mr
BRADLEY to arrange his receipt of the files and continue to liaise with him re any
‘urther document requests..

Regards..

Dave WILLIAMS
Det Supt
Major Crime.

————— Original Message-----
From: Horsley, David [mailto:i Code A !
Sent: 17 April 2008 10:05

To: Williams, David

Cc: Coroner North Hants

Subject: Operation Rochester

Hello David,

Just to update you, Mr Bradley the N Hants Coroner is taking on the 10 Inquests
arising from Op Rochester. This has been agreed with the County Council and the
Ministry of Justice has been informed.

I also have now got the Minister's permission to hold Inquests on the 7 of the 10 who
have been cremated. Consequently, I'd like to get on and make progress by opening the
Inquests ASAP. To help me with these formalities and also to allow Mr Bradley to start
detailed preparation, please could I now have the full files on Op Rochester. As you
know, at the moment I only have a summary file which you so kindly prepared for me a
while back.
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"Best wishes,
David.

David C. Horsley
H.M. Coroner
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire
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This email is for the intended recipient(s) only.

If you have received this email due to an error in addressing, transmission or for any
other reason, please reply to it and let the author know. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use, disclose, distribute, copy or print it.

This email may be monitored, read, recorded and/or kept by Portsmouth City Council.

Email monitoring and blocking software may be used.
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be
egally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the
ndividual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named

above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,

distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have

received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone +44 (0) 845

045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then

delete this email and destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from the
Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring.

Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the intended recipient.
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This email is for the intended recipient(s) only.

If you have received this email due to an error in addressing, transmission or for any
other reason, please reply to it and let the author know. If you are not the intended
.ecipient, you must not use, disclose, distribute, copy or print it.

This email may be monitored, read, recorded and/or kept by Portsmouth City Council.

Email monitoring and blocking software may be used.
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